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TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 26 EAST, MDM, NEVADA

CHAINS

The following field notes are those of the dependent
resurvey of the boundaries and the subdivisional lines
of Township 22 North, Range 26 Fast, Mount Diablo
Meridian, Nevada.

The east boundary was surveyed in 1868 by E. B. Monroe,
U.S. Deputy Surveyor, under Contract 19. The south,
west, and north boundaries and the subdivisional lines
were surveyed and the east boundary resurveyed by F. A.
Criss, U.S. Deputy Surveyor, in 1901 under Contract 22L.
The south boundary was resurveyed in 1905 by J. B.
Menardi, U.S. Deputy Surveyor, under Contract 2Lk.

W. H. Craigue, Associate Transitman, and W. O. Secor,

U. S. Transitman, retraced the north and east boundaries
in 1911, under Group No. 13, Nevada.

The survey was executed in accordance with the specifi-
cations as set forth in the Manual of Surveying Instruc-
tions, 1973, and the special instructions dated July 29,
197k.

The directions of the lines of this survey were determined
by sustained angulation to and through the survey from
U.S.C. & G.S. triangulation station "AGIE."

Prior to restoration of any corners, all necessary lines
of the original survey were retraced and diligent search
was made for any evidence of the original monuments and
other calls of the official record. Identified corners
were remonumented in their original positions. Lost
corners were reestablished at proportionate measurement,
but not until exhausting every reasonable possibility
of finding direct evidence of the control of each
corner.

The geographic position of the southeast corner of the
township as determined from a tie made to U.S.C. & G.S.
triangulation station "AGIE," located in sec. 28, is at
latitude 39° 43' 22" N. and longitude 119° 00' o4" W.,

as calculated along section lines.

The mean magnetic declination is 1T%° east.

DEPENDENT RESURVEY OF THE SOUTH BOUNDARY,
T. 22 N., R. 26 E., MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN, NEVADA

Reestablishment of the Survey Executed by
F. H. Criss, U.S. Deputy Surveyor,
in 1901,
and the Resurvey Executed by
J. B. Menardi, U.S. Deputy Surveyor,
in 1905.

Beginning at the cor. of Tps. 21 and 22 N., Rs. 26 and
27 E., monumented with a lava stone, 20x12x12 ins.,

mkd. with 6 notches on all four edges, and mkd. T. 22 N.,
on N. face and T. 21 N., on S. face, firmly set and
exposed 10 ins. above ground.
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